

To: Matthew Collins
E-Mail: matthew.collins@harris.com
From: Doug Young
Date: November 19, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0646-EX-PL-2007

Message:

There are some problems regarding your confidentiality request. First, the confidentiality request itself should not be confidential. Second, we cannot withhold technical information used for identifying interference to be confidential. This information includes location, frequency and power. Your confidentiality request asks for the application and all supporting materials to be treated as confidential. Third, we would like the confidentiality request to be given in an item-by-item summary of subparts 1-9 of FCC rule 0.459(b), clearly marked as to what part of 0.459(b) is being answered in each item. Please respond to these issues.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 19, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5802